

CITY OF NEW YORK

COMMUNITY BOARD 3

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY BOARD MONTHLY MEETING MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4 , 2024 1360 FULTON STREET, 5™ FLOOR BROOKLYN, NY 11216

Members Present: Alex Abarbanel-Grossman, Ricardo Agcauili, Ty'East Alleyne-Bobb, Monique Antoine, Frank Bradshaw, Santina Brown-Payton, Anthony Buissereth, Tiffanie Burt, Michael Catlyn, Evelyn Collier, Yvonne Cummings, Keith Forest, Ivy Gamble-Cobb, Nicole Greaves, Shia Greenfeld, Ahsan Habib, Letty Hawthorne, Edna Johnson, Maliyka Muhammad, Aboubacar Okeke-Diagne, Carolyn Richburg, Miari Roberts, Wendy Robinson, Suzette Sheppard, Asher Tapuchi, Dr. Adesola Tella, Rev. Dr. Robert Waterman, Douglas Williams, Timberly Wilson, TJ Wilson, Cheryl Wright

Members Absent/Excused: Dr. Kim Best, Aline Estefam, Carrol Rusty Fields, Joel Friedman, Gerald Huggins, Dr. Jada John-Ali, Dr. Kerliene Johnson, Dovie Matthews, Kenneth Mbonu, Jerome Nathaniel, Christine Parker, C. Doris Pinn, Monique Powell, Shneaqua Purvis, Abitzel (Abbi) Robinson-Hobson, Dr. Gail Singleton-Taylor, Joseph Sortland, Samuel Stern, Alicia Walton

Elected Official/Reps: Assemblymember Phara Soufrant Forrest, Carol-Ann Church – Office of Borough President Antonio Reynoso, Mark Leary – Office of Councilmember Darlene Mealy

City Agencies/CBOs: Nicole Bryan – Macon Branch Library

The meeting was called to order by Chair Anthony Buissereth. He read the agenda into the record.

He acknowledged the Veterans Committee, Douglas Williams and Carolyn Richburg for the 6th Annual Veterans Appreciation & Resource Fair.

First Roll Call:

There were 27 members present and 23 absent.

Second Roll Call:

There were 31 members present and 19 absent. There was quorum.

Informational Presentations:

• Presentation was given by Mattijs Limberger, School Social Worker at the Brooklyn High School for Leadership & Community Service on the proposed closure of the transfer high school. The school is located at 300 Willoughby Avenue between Kent and Franklin Avenues. The school requested a letter to oppose the closure.

The Board voted to give a letter of support with one objection by Carolyn Richburg.

Chairperson's Report/Anthony Buissereth

He reminded everyone to go out and vote on Tuesday, November 5th.

District Manager's Report

Resource Fair

Committee Reports:

The committee chairs gave updates on their meeting dates, times and locations for the November meetings.

Economic Development Committee voted to give letters of support to following applicants:

- 1. ZDT Enterprise dba Milly's 397 Green Avenue Vote: 24 – In Favor; 2 – Opposed; 5 – Abstention; 0 – Recusal
- Rayal Bar & Grill LLC 1452 Fulton Street
 Vote: 24 In Favor; 2 Opposed; 5 Abstention; 0 Recusal
- Play Heavy LLC 373 Tompkins Avenue
 Vote: 21 In Favor; 4 Against; 6 Abstention; 0 Recusal
- Seed Brklyn LLC 1217 Bedford Avenue Vote: 25 – In Favor; 1 – Against; 5 – Abstention; 0 – Recusal
- 5. 27 Her Corp. dba Scales Events Vote: 18 – In Favor; 4 – Abstention

A motion was made to accept the October 7th minutes.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted by, Beryl Nyack December 2, 2024